
 

 
To: Board of Education  

CC:  Dr. Jay Morrow, Superintendent  

From:  Shannon K. Miller, Director of Curriculum and Instruction, Title I Director  

RE:  Summer Health and Wellness - Athletic PE 

Date:  May 6, 2025  

 

We are seeking the board's approval this evening for teachers and their corresponding 
stipends for the summer health and wellness Athletic PE class. Funding for these 
salaries are allocated in the Schoolwide Title I summer school set-aside funds. We 
recommend the board's approval of these teachers and stipends.  
 

 

Teacher 
June 

Stipend 
Dates 

July 
Stipend 

Dates 

Erin Morrisey $2,100 June 2 - June 26 
M, T, and Th 
7:00, 7:30, and 8:00 

$2,100 July 7 - July 24 
M, T, and Th 
7:00, 7:30, and 8:00 Logan Wynn $2,100 $2,100 

 


